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VENDOR NUMBER: 0 2 3 0 2 
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Stamford Hospital 
30 Shelburne Rd. 

P.O. Box 9317 

Stamford, Connecticut 06904-9317 

FEE 

PAY FIVE HUNDRED 00/100 

C
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THE ORDER OF 
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INVOICE AMOUNT DISCOUNT NET PAID 

500.00 0.00 500.00 

*****$500.00 

Wells Fargo Bank. N.A. 
Hartford, CT 51-110 
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CHECK NO. 

DATE 

389296 

CHECK AMOUNT 

*****$500.00 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 4:10 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Completeness Questions: CON Application 15-32020

Hi Leslie, please add this e-mail delivery receipt to The Stamford Hospital docket. Email to come shortly.  
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Microsoft Outlook  
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 4:09 PM 
To: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica 
Subject: Relayed: Completeness Questions: CON Application 15-32020 
 
 
Your message 
 
      To:  'DSmith@stamhealth.org' 
      Cc:  Riggott, Kaila 
      Subject:  Completeness Questions: CON Application 15‐32020 
      Sent:  9/10/2015 4:09 PM 
 
was delivered to the following recipient(s): 
 
      'DSmith@stamhealth.org' on 9/10/2015 4:09 PM 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 4:11 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Completeness Questions: CON Application 15-32020

Leslie, please add the below email to The Stamford Hospital docket. Thank you! 
 

From: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica  
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 4:09 PM 
To: 'DSmith@stamhealth.org' 
Cc: Riggott, Kaila 
Subject: Completeness Questions: CON Application 15-32020 
 
Dear Mr. Smith,  
 
On August 17, 2015, OHCA received The Stamford Hospital’s application (docket number 15‐32020) to acquire a SPECT‐
CT.  We have reviewed your application and need a bit more information. Specifically, please update the payer mix table 
on page 28 to include: 

 The payer mix by number of patients (as well as the overall percentages) for 2014 through 2017 

 Updated year‐to‐date figures through at least August 2015 by number of patients  
 
 
If you respond via e‐mail, please attach your response as both a word document and pdf. Please paginate your response, 
beginning your submission using “Page 205” and reference “Docket Number: 15‐32020‐CON.” 
 
Pursuant to Section 19a‐639a(c) of the Connecticut General Statutes, you must submit your response to this request for 
additional information not later than sixty days after the date that this request was transmitted. Therefore, please 
provide your written responses to OHCA no later than November 9, 2015, otherwise your application will be 
automatically considered withdrawn. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this letter, please feel free to contact me by email or phone.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Jessica Schaeffer‐Helmecki 
Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13 HCA, Hartford, Connecticut 06134 
P: (860) 509‐8075|F: (860) 418‐7053|E: jessica.schaeffer‐helmecki@ct.gov 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 4:19 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Completeness Questions: CON Application 15-32020
Attachments: Updated Table 4 of SPECT-CT Camera System (00057193xAE9B0).docx; 15-32020-CON 

Updated Table 4 (00057194xAE9B0).pdf

Leslie, Please add this to docket 15-32020. Thank you.  
 

From: Smith, David L (SVP, Administration) [mailto:DSmith@stamhealth.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 4:17 PM 
To: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica 
Cc: Riggott, Kaila; Kearns, Gregory; Cowherd Stephen (SCowherd@jeffire.com) 
Subject: Completeness Questions: CON Application 15-32020 
 
Dear Ms. Schaeffer‐Helmecki: 
 
Attached please find the requested updated Table 4 that now includes: 
 

 The payer mix by number of patients (as well as the overall percentages) for 2014 through 2019. 
 

 Updated year‐to‐date figures through SEPTEMBER 2015 by number of patients (and percentage) 
 

At your request, I’ve attached both .pdf and .doc versions of the updated table. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me at 203‐276‐7510, Greg Kearns, Director of Planning at 203‐276‐2224, or our outside 
counsel, Stephen Cowherd at 203‐259‐7900 if you have any further questions regarding this application.  Thank you for 
your assistance with this application. 
 
David L. Smith 
Senior Vice President, Strategy 
Chief Strategy and Network Development Officer 
Stamford Health System 
30 Shelburne Road 
Stamford, CT 06904-9317 
(203) 276-7510 
 



The Stamford Hospital 

Docket Number 15-32020-CON; Certificate of Need Application for Acquisition of SPECT/CT Camera System 

Responses to September 10, 2015 Completeness Questions 

As requested, please find an updated Table 4 which now includes the payer mix by number of patients (as well as the overall 
percentages) for 2014 through 2017 and updated year-to-date figures through at least August 2015 by number of patients. 

Table 4: Patient 
Population Mix 

Actual Actual Actual Actual 

interim - 
pre 

proposed 
equipment 

interim - 
pre 

proposed 
equipmen

t 

Year 
1 

Year 
1 

Year 
2 

Year 
2  

Year 
3 

Year 
3  

FY14 
(# pts.) 

FY14 
(%) 

FY15 
(September 

- # pts.)

FY15 
(September 

- %)

FY16 
(# pts.) 

FY16 
(%) 

FY17 
(# 

pts.) 

FY17 
(%) 

FY18 
(# 

pts.) 

FY18 
(%) 

FY19 
(# 

pts.) 

FY 19 
(%) 

Medicare* 1065 54% 1073 54% 1,091 54% 1,091 54% 1,091 54% 1,091 54% 
Medicaid* 259 13% 242 12% 232 12% 232 12% 232 12% 232 12% 
CHAMPUS & 
TriCare 

1 0% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 
Total Government 1325 67% 1315 66% 1,323 66% 1,323 66% 1,323 66% 1,323 66% 
Commercial 
Insurers* 

595 30% 640 32% 654 33% 654 33% 654 33% 654 33% 
Uninsured 52 3% 29 1% 30 1% 30 1% 30 1% 30 1% 
Workers 
Compensation 

1 0% 0 0% 4 0% 4 0% 4 0% 4 0% 
Total Non-
Government 648 33% 674 34% 689 34% 689 34% 689 34% 689 34% 
Total Payer Mix 1973 100% 1989 100% 2,012 100% 2,012 100% 2,012 100% 2,012 100% 
* Includes managed care
activity.
** New programs may leave the “current”
column blank.
*** Fill in years. Ensure the period covered by this table corresponds to the
period covered in the projections provided.
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Greer, Leslie

From: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 3:02 PM
To: 'Smith, David L (SVP, Administration)'
Cc: Greer, Leslie; Fernandes, David
Subject: Deemed Complete: 15-32020
Attachments: 15-32020-Stamford CON Notification of Application Deemed Complete.pdf

Dear Dr. Smith 
 
This letter is to inform you that, pursuant to Section 19a‐639a (d) of the Connecticut General Statutes, the Office of 
Health Care Access has deemed the above‐referenced application complete as of November 4, 2015.  
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at (860) 509‐8075 or David Fernandes at 
(860) 509‐8162. 
 
 
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
 

   
 



An Equal Opportunity Provider  

(If you require aid/accommodation to participate fully and fairly, contact us either by phone, fax or email) 
410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.O.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308 

Telephone: (860) 418-7001    Fax: (860) 418-7053   Email: OHCA@ct.gov 

 

 

      STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
    DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH  

Office of Health Care Access 

 

 

 

November 4, 2015      VIA EMAIL ONLY  

 

David Smith 

Senior Vice President 

The Stamford Hospital 

30 Shelburne Road 

Stamford, CT 06907 

 

 

 

RE: Certificate of Need Application Docket Number: 15-32020-CON 

The Stamford Hospital 

Acquistion of a SPECT-CT 

Notification Deeming the CON Application Complete 

 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

 

This letter is to inform you that, pursuant to Section 19a-639a (d) of the Connecticut General 

Statutes, the Office of Health Care Access has deemed the above-referenced application 

complete as of November 4, 2015.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at (860) 509-8075 

or David Fernandes at (860) 509-8162. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Jessica Schaeffer-Helmecki 

Planning Analyst (CCT) 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Smith, David L (SVP, Administration) <DSmith@stamhealth.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 4:41 PM
To: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica
Cc: Greer, Leslie; Fernandes, David
Subject: Re: Deemed Complete: 15-32020
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thank you. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Nov 4, 2015, at 3:01 PM, Schaeffer‐Helmecki, Jessica <Jessica.Schaeffer‐Helmecki@ct.gov> wrote: 

Dear Dr. Smith 
  
This letter is to inform you that, pursuant to Section 19a‐639a (d) of the Connecticut General Statutes, 
the Office of Health Care Access has deemed the above‐referenced application complete as of 
November 4, 2015.  
  
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at (860) 509‐8075 or 
David Fernandes at (860) 509‐8162. 
  
  
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
  

   
  

<15-32020-Stamford CON Notification of Application Deemed Complete.pdf> 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Olejarz, Barbara
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 11:19 AM
To: daniels@chime.org; Bruno, Anthony M.; Fletcher, Barbara F.; McLellan, Rose; Johnson, 

Colleen M
Cc: Greer, Leslie
Subject: Final Decision
Attachments: 32020.pdf

12/15/15 
 
Please see attached Final Decision for The Stamford Hospital. 
 
 
Barbara K. Olejarz 
Administrative Assistant for Kimberly Martone 
Office of Health Care Access 
Department of Public Health 
Phone: (86) 418‐7005 
Email: Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov 
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